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Dorothy Menasco 
~ ... ~ ~~~~ 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 080036-TP 

Attachments: 2008-03-10, 080036, Comcast's Notice of Substitution of Counsel.pdf 

Monday, March 10,2008 1:34 PM 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

fself@lawfla.com 

The Docket No. is 080036-TP - Complaint and request for emergency relief against Verizon Florida, L.L.C. for 
anticompetitive behavior in violation o f  Sections 364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to facilitate 
transfer o f  customers' numbers to Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone. 

This is being filed on behalf of Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone 

Total Number of Pages is 4 

Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone' Notice of Substitutin of Counsel 

(850) 222-0720 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawflam> 
Web Address: <w.lawfla.com> 

3/10/2008 
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M C  M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  & S E L F ,  P . A .  
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March 10,2008 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 110, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080036-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital 
Phone (“Comcast”) is an electronic version of Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast 
Digital Phone’s Notice of Substitution of Counsel in the above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

FRS/amb 
Enclosure 
cc: Parties of Record 
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Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place 1 Tallahassee. PI Q.1 I a I8b 2 MAR IO 
M o i l i n g  Address: P.O. Box 15579 I Tallahassee, Florida 32317 

Main Telephone: (850) 222.0720 I F a :  (850) 224-43f~SC-COMHISSION CLERK 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint and request for emergency relief 
against Verizon Florida, L.L.C. for anticompetitive 
behavior in violation of Sections 364.01(4), 364.3381, 
and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of 
customers’ numbers to Comcast Phone of Florida, 
L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone. 

Docket No. 080036-TF’ 

Date Filed: March IO, 2008 

NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL 

Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone (“Comcast”), by and 

through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of the substitution of Floyd R. Self, Esq., of 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. as counsel for Comcast in lieu of William B. Graham, Esq. and 

Jason C. Taylor, Esq. of Can Allison. 

Accordingly, please ADD the following individual to the service list in this docket as 

counsel for Comcast 

Floyd R. Self, Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
261 8 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
850-425-5213 (telephone) 
850-558-0656 (facsimile) 
fself@lawfla.com 

And DELETE the following individual from the service list in this docket. 

William B. Graham, Esq. 
Jason C. Taylor, Esq. 
Carr Allison 
305 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 



Respectfully submitted this loth day of March, 2008. 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Tel. 850-222-0720 
Fax 850-558-0656 
E-mail: fself@,lawfla.com 

Counsel for the Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. 
db /a  Comcast Digital Phone 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served by 
Electronic Mail (*) and/or U. S. Mail this loth day of March, 2008 upon the following: 

Charlene Poblete, Esq. 
H. F. Mann, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

William B. Graham, Esq. 
Jason C. Taylor, Esq. 
Carr Allison 
305 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 

Mr. David Christian 
Verizon Florida LLC 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 710 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Christopher McDonald, Esq. 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a 

Comcast Digital Phone 
200 West Pensacola Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1618 

Samuel F. Cullari, Counsel 
Comcast Cable 
1500 Market Street 
Philadeluhia. PA 19102 


